Chapter 172 Alpha And Luna Ceremony

Noah's p.o.v.

I hadn't expected Mara's question and I gave her the first answer that popped into my mind, probably not the smartest thing to say. For some reason Mara doesn't ask any further questions and Eiji is growling in my head when we hear what happened in the past few days, neither one of us liking the fact that someone might be targeting Alayah.

Mara and Dad do all the talking and this makes me wonder where Alayah is, but when I hear her voice I feel relieved. She is fine and she is with Mara and Dad, she is safely on the Gamma floor. But my happiness doesn't last long because she quickly says goodnight and I see my Brothers looking at me. We talk to Dad a few more minutes before we say goodnight to them as well and soon after that Anton, Marc and Crystal head up to their own floor.

I want to say something but I don't get the chance as Nero punches my lights out, by the time I wake up I am looking at three very pissed off Brothers and when I ask them what is going on Nero runs from the room. "Do you have any idea what you said to Mara?" Nathan asks me and I think back to what I said, but I already knew the answer to her last question wasn't the best answer I could have given Mara.

"You made it sound as if you doubted the connection you feel to Alayah, you basically said that you suspected it to be a false Mate-bond." Nathan growls at me when it takes to long for me to answer and as I think back on my answer I understand that someone could have interpreted it that way, but I never meant for it to sound like that.

I need to make sure I talk to her in the morning, but right now I have to explain everything to my Brothers and I walk out of the living room in search of Nero. It doesn't take us long to figure out he has left the Gamma floor, but it takes us a while to actually find him and when we find him I tell him I was caught off guard. "I will talk to Alayah tomorrow and explain to her I never meant to implicate that I felt a false Mate-bond.

I will tell her the truth and I hope she is willing to accept my apologies for being an Idiot." I tell my Brothers before we head back inside, a sound from the entertainment room catches our attention and we find a few Omegas watching a movie. We decide to join them when we find out they are watching an action movie and for a while we forget what has happened in the past few days or what I said on the phone to Mara.

It is after midnight when I finally crash on my bed and I have a dreamless sleep, a good deep sleep. I am glad I had set my alarm or I might have slept through the meeting and I actually have to wake my Brothers up from their sleep, something that doesn't happen often. Nero always sets his alarm but wakes before it goes off, Nathan doesn't have to set an alarm as he wakes up at the same time every morning and Nikolay needs to set his alarm or he will oversleep every single day.

I let my mind wander as I step into the shower, I need to find out how to explain myself to Alayah and more importantly I hope she will give me a change to explain myself. We have breakfast on the Gamma floor, we didn't want to risk walking into some of the females in this Pack that can't seem to handle the answer Not interested.

Each of us had a dreamless sleep last night and I think Nikolay really hates the fact that he didn't have a rather vivid dream about our Angel. I mean, after my own dream I understand why he is disappointed. I know it isn't the same as the real thing, but this dream was so real I thought I could still smell her scent in the morning and it had me confused for a while.

By the time we get downstairs I see that Alpha Gordon has arrived and that means that our Angel has come home, I look around the hallway to see if she is around. The Omegas from last night walk out of the Alpha office and they walk up to us the moment they see us, "Thanks for keeping us company last night, we really needed some time to relax." One of them says before they disappear into the kitchen and I see a strange look on Crystal's face.

I don't get a change to say something because Marc calls us into the Alpha office, I see that the door to Alayah's office is open and I smile the second I lay eyes on her. "Goodmorning, Angel." Nero says as he walks towards her, but I don't think any one of us expected what happened next.

"Nero, I have a name and I would appreciate it if you used it. I am not an angel nor am I your angel, so cut the crap." Alayah says before she sits down in an armchair.

"As Alpha Randell already explained I went to Autumn Pack to go over their books and after Beta Jacob explained what he suspected I went through the books, working my way back to the start." Alayah says before she tells everyone what she found out and who is responsible for the theft.

She tells us what they did in Autumn Pack, from going through her office to taking Dad's phone away from him, "She probably thought Dad would talk to my Stepbrothers about what I discovered but they never did.

Maybe if she hadn't taken the phone the first opportunity she got she would have found out a little more, but I doubt Dad would be that careless with the information." Alayah says and I flinch when she refers to us as her Stepbrothers, I really pissed her off with my answer.

We listen as Alayah tells us that she has a preliminary report and she goes through it with us step by step, showing where we might be able to cut budgets or where she thinks the budgets have to be increased.

"Alayah, how long will it take to combine the Packs?" Alpha Gordon asks. "Right this minute, if that is what you want. All we have to do is contact the Council of Elders to inform them that the Packs will be combined, what name the Pack will get and who the Alpha and Luna are. It is the easiest, simplest and cheapest way, but if you need to have an Alpha and Luna Ceremony it might be best to select a date for the Ceremony and use that as the date for the birth of a new Pack." She

answers.

Both Alphas agree that they don't want to lead this new Pack and that means there will be an

Alpha and Luna Ceremony for Marc and Crystal.